

John Kennedy

From: Krupka, Rick (Com US) [Rick.Krupka@siemens.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 10:48 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0731-EX-ST-2006
[see below](#)

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2006 9:41 AM
To: Krupka, Rick (Com US)
Subject: FCC File # 0731-EX-ST-2006
Importance: High

Mr. Rick Krupka,

Are any of the 50 devices under 0192-EX-PL-2006 still installed at the locations under 0192-EX-PL-2006 which expired on August 16, 2006?

[None of the 50 devices were installed in the locations. We couldn't obtain permission from the spectrum holders for all locations so that trial did not happen. We have worked with BellSouth and Cingular to assure permission for this new request](#)

Why is a quantity of 150 devices being requested under application 0731-EX-ST-2006?

[BellSouth feels that 50 was not enough to conduct a proper trial. They wanted 300 but we compromised on 150](#)

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

9/21/2006